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Nate Costello <natecostello@gmail.com>

RE: New customer message on August 2, 2020 at 7:04 pm 

@vancompass.com> Mon, Aug 10, 2020 at 6:58 PM
To: natecostello@gmail.com

Hello Nate,

 

Thank you for your interest in our products. At this time we don’t plan on developing one for the Transit. We have had
customer install them in their short wheel base Transit with come custom work. Feel free to take a look at the instruction
sheets if you might think it would work for you.

 

 

Thank you,

 

Sales Representative

 

Van Compass LLC

947 A Innovation Way

Post Falls, ID 83854

 

From: Van Compass™ (Shopify) <mailer@shopify.com>  
Sent: Sunday, August 2, 2020 7:04 PM 
To: sales@vancompass.com 
Subject: New customer message on August 2, 2020 at 7:04 pm

 

You received a new message from your online store's contact form.

Name:

Nate Costello

Phone:

https://www.google.com/maps/search/947+A+Innovation+Way+Post+Falls,+ID+83854?entry=gmail&source=g
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6178691278

Email:

natecostello@gmail.com

Body:

Hi,

 

I'm inquiring about the use of the sprinter trunk: 
https://vancompass.com/products/van-compass-rear-storage-
trunk-2007-sprinter

 

Specifically, can it be used for on a long wheelbase extended 
transit.  Its not advertised for that application, but I see that Van 
Compass has installed one in a non-extended transit (on the 
overlander forum). 

 

Alternatively, do you guys have a transit version planned?

 

Thanks,

 

Nate
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